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Stan Ych - Re: San Gabriel - Geotech Report 

From: 
To: "Stan Yeh" 
Date: 8/15120073:57 PM 
Subject: Re: San Gabriel - Geotech Report 
CC: , , 
Attachments: , , 

RQCKET 
'07-AFC-2 

DATE AUG 1 5 2007 

Ht:.l,;D. AUG 1 5 2007 

Stan: 

TI1esc are thc geotechnical reports: 

•	 Dames & Moore, May 1) 1951, Report of Foundation Investigation, Proposed Etiwanda Steam Station 

•	 Dames & Moore, May 18, 1951, Report ofTesting of Compacted Fill, Proposed Etiwanda Steam Station 

•	 URS, April 12, 2005, Swnmary Report of Geophysical Utility SUIVey and Surface Wave Investigation, Etiwanda 
Steam Station 

The first 2 are attached to this email. The 2005 report will be sent in 3 emails (since it has color photos and is a big file) 

Regards, 

Anne 

(See attachedfile: 0032 Report ofFoundation Investigation.pdf)(See attaclzedfile: 0033 Report oj 
Compacted Fill.pdj) 
This c-rnail and any attachments are confidenlial.lfyuu receive this message in crror or are nol the intended recipient, you should not ret;)in. distribute. 
dlsdose or use any Oflhis infonnarion and you should destroy the e-mail and any attachments or copies. 

"'l"" "Stan Yeh" <Syeh@energy.state.ca.us> 

"Stan Yell" To<Anne_Connell@URSCorp.com> 
<Sych@cncrgy.statc.ca.us> cc 

SubjectSan Gabriel - Geotech Report 
0811512007 10:23 AM 

Anne, 

In Appendix A, under section 3.1.1, you mention a geotechnical investigation. Can you please provide 
me with this report. 

Thanks, 
Stan 

mailto:Sych@cncrgy.statc.ca.us
mailto:Syeh@energy.state.ca.us
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DAMES &> MOOREt--&vd(S;UP7~ 
FOUNDATION INVESTIGATIONS • SoIL MECHANICS ENGINEERING 

LOS ANGELES . SAN FRANCISCO . PORTLAND . SEATTLE .. NEW YORK. 
MICHIGAN 0746 

816 WEST FIFTH STREET 

lOS ANGELES 17, CALIF. 
L.LEROY CRANDALL 

Rl.SIDENT PARTN tA 

May 18, 1951 

Southern.thi'l~e~aRdison Company 
Edison ~~ . 
601 westmth::s'treet 
Los Angel';s i1j'.ea1ii~a 

Attention: Mr. T. Jl.I1Gtchktss, 
.usistant Chi~f' Mechanical Engineer 

Gentlemen: 

:"~ight ospies o·r our "Report ~ Testing of Compacted 

Fill, ho,osed Et1we.ndaS'temn station, Etiwanda, California, 

f~i-:the $QutheBl CaiiforniaEdiscm C~anyt' are hererlth 

~tteth 

Yours very truly, 

...;.~; .. , 

';,,- ',' 

.1.­
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REPORT OF TESTDIG OF CCllPACTED FILL 

PROPOOED ETIWANDA. STEAK SnTIOM 

ETIWA.lmA, CALIFORNIA
 

for the
 

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON COMPANY
 

This report presents the results of tests performed to determine 

the quality of compacted fills placed for the support of certain foundations 

at the location of Unit 1 and Unit 2 of the Proposed steam Station that is 

to be constructed for the Southern California Edison Company at Etiwanda, 

!: California. The site of the proposed development is shown in relation to 
':j 

Etiwanda street, the adjacent railroad tracks, and the aqueduet of the 
;:;
II 

Metropolitan Water District, which traverses the site, on the Plot Plan on 
i~ 
H 

Ii ' the attached Plate, i.~lot Plan and Test' Data. 
il 

Attention i~ invited to our "Report of, Fo~dati~n~vestigation, 
" ,., '. . 

H Proposed Etiwanda Steam Station, Etiwanda, California, for the Southern 
H 
:] 
.. California Edison Company- dated May 1, 19~L The recommendations for 
:i 
H!. 
i1 foundation design contained in that report are based both on studies of 
" 

natural soils at the site, and on tests on compaeted fills. The studies 

:' of the natural soils are described in the Appendix of the reference report; 

,i the results of the tests on the oompaoted fills are submitted herentho 

Grading plans required fills of as much as ten feet on the eastern 

portion of the development; the materiels for the fills were obtained from 

cuts throughout the remainder of the site. The initial ·and final grades 
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are shown on the Plot Plan. The fills were compacted to specified require-

menta under the supervision of the stone & Webster Engineering Corporation. 

Dames & Moore was authorized to determine the founaation characteristics 

of those portions of the fills whloh would be used for foundation support. 

At the time of our testing, the fills had generally been placed to approxi­

matelyElevation 1110. 

The compacted fills were explored by drilling nine exploration 

borings to depths varying from one to six feet below the surface of the fill 

with a six-inch-diameter hand auger. All of the borings penetrated through 

..	 the fill into undisturbed natural soils. The locations of the borings, and 

the elevations of the upper surface of the fill at the points of exploration 

are defined on the Plot Plan. Undisturbed core samples were extracted from 

the compacted fills with the IISoil Sampler Type D- illustrated on Page :3. 

To determine the quality of the compacted fills, ten selected 

samples were SUbjected to shear tests that were performed in accordance with 

the lI);{ethod of Performing Shear Tests- described on Page 4~ The results of 

the shear tests; and of the associated moisture and dens~ty stUdies, are 

presented in tabular form under the heading ·Shear Test Data" on the upper 

right of the attached Plate. The shearing strengths and the surcharge 

pressures at which the individual tests were performed are swnmarized on 

the graph entitled ~ary of Shear Test Data- on the right of the Plate. 

For comparative purposes, a line describing the shearing strengths 

previously selected for the design of foundations on the basis of tests 

on the undisturbed natural soils has been entered on the Summary of Shear 

DAMES (, MOORE.",t~ 
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METHOD OF PERi'ORHIli'G SHE6R .A.HD FRICTION TES'l'S 

In the performance. of the shear 

testa, a three-inch length of the core satlple 

i~ tested in double shear while confined within 

three of the retainer rings in which the saMPle 

was obtl'ined. '!'h.. sar-'Ole i~ placed in the 

shef>.ring 8pp&r1l tus UJlder the surcharge pressure 

at which it is de6ir~d to determine the sheer­

ing strength of the soil and then, at eoual 

tioe intervals, eaual increnents of load are 

~pr>lied in a direction peroeneicular to the 

axis of the sample to the center ring of the 

three-ring ~ple of soil, while all transverse 

~oV~1ents of the outer ri~~ are prevented, 

The deflectbns of the cent ...r ring and .the 

..,,1al movements of the G8!lple are measured for 

each load increlt.ent by micro~eter dial gauge!! • 

These deflections sre plotted against the 

shearing load, gi~in~ a stree~-strein curve 

which iA usee. to detel1!linll the yield point 

sheariJl/,: strength o!: the core, this sheerin.<; 

strength being related to the bearine value 

in the retio 3.11:-. The bearint: Vb1ue so 

computed is that yip.l~ ~cint bearing value which would be established by a p~operly conducted fiald loed 

teet perfo~ea at the ~~e cor~ition8 of moisture and confinement as the shear tests. 

l~ ~rdeT to determine the decrease in strer~th which may Occur with future increesee in ~oisturp. 

content. the strength of the soil at possible future moisture conditions is cetermined by performing the 

shear teAt at an artificially increased moisture content. The change in moisture content is acco~lished 

by imDersing the 6~ple in water for a period of at least 18 hours (The period is varied depending on the 

chnracteri~tics of the soil and th~ probable amount of ~oiGture infilt~ti~n ~hich rrwy occur in the field.) 

while the sample is confined under the desired surcharge pressure. 

Friction tests of the soil in contact with steel, wood, or concrete, representing the suxfaces of 

the various types of driven piling, are perfo~ed in the 88me apparatus and at the same surc~r~e preBsure~, 

moisture contents, and densities as the corresponding shear teste. The method of performing the test is 

identical to that of the shear teets. the only difference being that the center ring of soil is rp.~laced 

by a disk of steel, wood, Or concrete. 

MPJUlATUS lOR PERP'ORHING S!!E4li AND i'RIC'I'10li 'nSTS
 
Showg lower half of samnle carringe includin~ shear dial
 

removed to c~~se ~rtll' sheared core ~amole of soil.
 

·Practical Shear Tests for Foundation Design", Civil Engineering, Dececber, 1540, Pa~es 7gh ann 785. 

DAMES & MOORE.-&;,,,I&~lee'w 
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ii Test Data. The individual "tests on the eompacted fills indic-ate shearing

li 

i! strengths equal to or greater than those selected for design. 

n Oomparisons were also made between the densities of the ciompaeted 

l fills and the densities of the undisturbed natural Boils. Density data 

Ii~
~~ 

f 
for the fills were obtained in conjunction wii.h the shear "tests, and by 

iJ 

H!i field density tests conducted by stone & Webster. Density studiem of the
 

H natural soils were conducted in oonjunction with our foundation investigation.

ii 
HH The densities of the fills ....ere observed to be generally greater than the 

densities of the undisturbed natural soils. 

CONCLVSIONS 
.........:
 

'the fil1.~ that were placedto~ 1;he diTe~t sUppoi-i ottGtindations 
....~. ~: 

have been compacted to a qual!ty comparable to the undisturbed natural soils 
i ~ 
:i 

i! at the site. Accordingly, in using the'.foundation reaommendationscontained 

I~ in our report of May 1, no d1ff'erentiation need be made between undisturbed 
I: 
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natural soils and the compe.c'ted fills. , 
:?
ri . ~ 
ii 
I'
Ii: 

Respecttull,. submitted,ii 
H DAMES & MOORE 
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